
ADDENDUM NO. 1  
REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 2025-031 

KITSAP COUNTY  
 

TO: All Respondents 
 
FROM: Glen McNeill. Purchasing Supervisor 
 
CLOSING DATE: 08/11/2025 @2:00 pm [Unchanged] 
 
REF NO.:           2025-035 DUMPSTER EVALUATION CONSULTANT 2025 
 
 
DATE: 08/08/2025 
  
 
Addendum 1 to Request for Proposals 2025-031 is to answer questions received.  

 

1. Could you please share the evaluation plan and summary of the campaign conducted by other 
non-WSSOG jurisdictions that are referenced in the RFP? 
 
These documents were posted on our website with the RFP. 
 

2. What is the anticipated budget for this work? 
 
The anticipated budget for this work is $50,000 with the potential for additional funding in 
2026 if deemed necessary. 
 

3. The Contract Term section says that services are anticipated to start in September 2025 but also 
that Task 3 needs to start by September 1, 2025 (which would be before the kickoff or 
evaluation plan have been started). Could you please clarify these dates or how you see the first 
three tasks fitting together? 

 
The September 1st start date is an error. Our preference would be to have the first kickoff 
meeting by September 1st. 
 

4. Is there a specific date when baseline data collection must be completed? 
 
End of March 2026 so that the data can help inform the development of outreach campaign. 
 

5. Would data collection be limited to Kitsap County, or would it also need to be conducted in 
WSSOG jurisdictions outside Kitsap County? 
 
Data collection would need to occur in each of the WSSOG jurisdictions: Kitsap County, 
Bainbridge Island, Bremerton, Gig Harbor, Port Angeles, Port Orchard and Poulsbo. Enough 
data should be collected in each jurisdiction to determine the effectiveness of the subsequent 
outreach in each jurisdiction. 



6. Would the consultant be responsible for all data collection, or would WSSOG jurisdictions 
anticipate contributing any staff time? 
 
The consultant will be responsible for all data collection. 
 

7. Would Kitsap County and WSSOG be open to receiving proposals for technology that could 
automatically open and close dumpsters? 
 
Kitsap may be interested in technology that could automatically open and close dumpsters, 
but it would be outside of the scope of the work outlined in this RFP. 
 

8. Would Kitsap County and WSSOG be open to receiving proposals for technology that could 
monitor the lid status of dumpsters? 
 
Kitsap may be interested in technology that could monitor the lid status if it could be 
leveraged to assist in gathering data about lid closure rates. Using this technology to prompt 
people to close their dumpster lid may also be of interest to Kitsap County, but would be 
outside the scope of work outlined in this RFP. 

 
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 


